154045 Ent 15525 Bk 370 Pg 542 Date: 18-NOV-2020 2:50:58PM Fee: \$305.00 Credit Card Filed Bv: JP RRENDA NELSON, Recorder MORGAN COUNTY For: CMG HILLS HOA INC

### FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE BYLAWS OF HILLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

This amendment is to the Bylaws of the CMG Hills Homeowners Association (HOA) with the consent of the Directors of the association.

#### First Amendment

A. On September 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020, the Bylaws of CMG Hills HOA Inc., affecting the following described real property ("Property"):

All that certain real property located in Morgan County, Utah, located within that certain plat entitled "The Cottonwoods at Mountain Green Hills, a P.R.U.D. Subdivision in Mountain Green, Morgan County, Utah" filed in the plat records of Morgan County, Utah, including all lots COHILL 21, 22, 47 to 102, 107 to 149: amendments COHILL 104-A2, 105-A2, 106-A2, 150-A, 151-A; COHILL Open Parcels OS-P-1-NA, CA-NA-1, OS –A-NA to OS-OS-G-NA, OA-H-NA, OS-J-NA, OS-N-NA to OS-P-NA; amendments MRID2-201 and 202; COM 58 to 77, 99 to 102, 109 to 121, The Cottonwoods at Mountain Green Hills, a P.R.U.D. Subdivision, as outlined in Exhibit A.

Changes to the Bylaws (Voted at Hills HOA annual meeting in September 2020 per authority granted in Bylaws Sec 10.01).

- 3.4 Paragraph updated to read: "Notice of Meetings. Electronic or written notice of meetings is allowed. Electronic communications via email, text, social media and the Hills HOA Website are all acceptable ways to provide notice of meetings. Written notice of each meeting...continue with current verbiage.
- 5.1 Paragraph updated to read: "Number, Election, and Term of Directors. The Management Committee shall consist of three Directors. Directors shall be elected at the Annual Meetings by a majority vote of the Members participating in the Annual Meeting in person (includes electronic meeting), by proxy, or by written ballot. Subject to Sections 5.2 and 5.3, each Director shall serve a two (2) year term. Two of the three Directors will be elected during even numbered years and one director will be elected during odd numbered years. The term shall commence at the close of the Annual Meeting at which the Director is elected and expire at the close of the Annual Meeting at which the Director's successor is elected."
- 5.5 Paragraph updated to read: "Regular Meetings. A Regular Meeting of the Management Committee shall be held immediately after, and at the same place as, each Annual Meeting of the Members. A Regular Meeting of the Management Committee may be held immediately after, and at the same place as, any Special Meeting of the Members. Electronic attendance of a meeting is allowed so long as there is open access to the public. Electronic communications via email, text, social media and the Hills HOA Website are all acceptable ways to communicate during meetings. Regular Meetings may be held without call or formal notice. Any business may be transacted at a Regular Meeting."

BYLAWS
OF
COTTONWOOD HILLS
HOMEOWNERS
ASSOCIATION, INC.

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICL	E 1 DEFINITIONS	. 1		
1.1	Annual Assessment	. 1		
1.2	Annual Meeting			
1.3	Articles			
1.4	Assessment			
1.5	Association			
1.6	County	. 1		
1.7	Declaration			
1.8	Emergency Meeting	. 1		
1.9	Management Committee			
1.10	Management Committee Meeting.			
1.11	Meeting			
1.12	Mortgage ····			
1.13	Mortgagee			
1.14	Notice			
1.15	Regular Meeting			
1.16	Special Meeting			
1.17	Other Definitions	2		
ARTICLE	2 OFFICE	2		
ARTICL	E 3 MEETINGS OF MEMBERS	2		
3.1	Annual Meetings			
3.2	Special Meetings			
3.3	Place of Meetings			
3.4	Notice of Meetings	2		
ARTICLE 4 VOTING; QUORUM3				
4.1	Voting	3		
4.2	Quorum	.3		
4.3	Voting Method	.3		
4.4	Action by Proxy			
4.5	Action by Written Ballot			
4.6	Majority Vote	~		
4.7	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements			
4.7		4		
4.7	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements  E 5 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	4		
4.7 ARTICLI	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements	4 4		
4.7 <b>ARTICLI</b> 5.1	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements  E 5 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  Number, Election, and Term of Directors	4 4 4		
4.7 <b>ARTICLI</b> 5.1 5.2	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements  E 5 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  Number, Election, and Term of Directors	4 4 4 4		
4.7 <b>ARTICLI</b> 5.1 5.2 5.3	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements  5 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	4 4 4 4		
4.7 <b>ARTICLI</b> 5.1 5.2 5.3 5.4	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements	4 4 4 4 4		
4.7  ARTICLI  5.1  5.2  5.3  5.4  5.5	Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements  E 5 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  Number, Election, and Term of Directors  Removal of Directors  Replacement of Directors.  Resignations; Vacancies  Regular Meetings	4 4 4 4 4 4		

5.9	Waiver of Notice	5
5.10	Informal Action by Directors	
ARTICI	LE 6 OFFICERS AND AGENTS.	5
6.1	General	5
6.2	Removal of Officers	
6.3	Vacancies	6
6.4	President	6
6.5	Vice Presidents	6
6.6	Secretary	6
6.7	Treasurer	6
ARTICI	LE 7 PROOF OF OWNERSHIP; REGISTRATION OF ADDRESS; LIENS;	ASSOCIATION
	SS	
7.1	Proof of Ownership	7
7.2	Mailing Address	7
7.3	Liens	
7.4	Address of the Association	7
ARTICL	LE 8 SECURITY INTERESTIN MEMBERSHIP	7
ARTICL	LE 9 FISCAL MANAGEMENT	7
9.1	Fiscal Year	7
9.2	Assessment Procedures	
ARTICL	LE 10 AMENDMENTS	8
10.1	By the Management Committee	8
10.2	By Members	8

# BYLAWS OF COTTONWOOD HILLS HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION, INC.

September 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020

### Article 1 DEFINITIONS

As used in these Bylaws, the terms set forth below shall have the following meanings:

- 1.1 Annual Assessment. The annual assessment charged to the Owners in accordance with Section 5.1 of the Declaration and Article 10 of the Master Declaration.
- 1.2 **Annual Meeting.** The annual meeting of the Members, to be held each calendar year beginning in 2007.
- 1.3 Articles. The Articles of Incorporation of Cottonwood Hills Homeowners Association, Inc., as the same may be amended from time to time.
- 1.4 **Assessment.** All assessments, charges, fines, and fees imposed by the Association on an Owner in accordance with the Declaration.
  - 1.5 **Association.** The Project Association.
  - 1.6 **County.** Morgan County, Utah.
- 1.7 **Declaration.** The Declaration of Protective Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions for Cottonwood Hills, as the same may be amended from time to time, recorded in the office of the Morgan County, Utah, Recorder.
- 1.8 **Emergency Meeting.** Any meeting of the Management Committee held pursuant to Section 5.6.
  - 1.9 **Management Committee.** The Project Management Committee.
  - 1.10 Management Committee Meeting. Any Regular Meeting or Emergency Meeting.
  - 1.11 **Meeting.** Any Annual Meeting or Special Meeting.
  - 1.12 Mortgage. A mortgage or deed of trust.
  - 1.13 Mortgagee. A mortgagee or a beneficiary of a deed of trust.
- 1.14 **Notice.** The written notice of Annual Meeting or Special Meeting delivered to the Members in accordance with Section 3.4.

- 1.15 **Regular Meeting.** Any meeting of the Management Committee held pursuant to Section 5.5.
- 1.16 **Special Meeting.** Any special meeting of the Members called pursuant to Section 3.2.
- 1.17 **Other Definitions.** Unless otherwise defined herein, all capitalized tenns used herein shall have the meanings given to them in the Declaration and/or the Articles.

### Article 2 OFFICE

The Association is a Utah nonprofit corporation, with its principal office located at 12 S 400 W, Ste 250, Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1240.

### Article 3 MEETINGS OF MEMBERS

- 3.1 **Annual Meetings.** The first Annual Meeting shall be held during the year 2007 at a time and in a month specified by the Management Committee. Subsequent Annual Meetings shall be held during the same month each year. Annual Meetings shall be held for the purpose of electing Directors and for the transaction of such other business as may come before the Annual Meeting.
- '3.2 **Special Meetings.** Special Meetings of the Members may be called at any time by the Management Committee or the president of the Association, or upon the written request of at least thirty percent (30%) of the votes entitled to be cast by the Members. Special Meetings may only be held for the purpose or purposes set forth in the Notice thereof.
- 3.3 **Place of Meetings.** The Management Committee may designate any place within the County as the place for any Annual Meeting or for any Special Meeting called by the Management Committee or the president of the Association. Members may participate in Meetings by any means of electronic or telephonic communication through which all Members and other participants may simultaneously hear one another during the Meeting. Members who participate in a Meeting by such means shall be considered present for all purposes, including the presence of a quorum.
- 3.4 **Notice of Meetings.** Electronic or written notice of meetings is allowed. Electronic communications via email, text, social media and the Hills HOA Website are all acceptable ways to provide notice of meetings. Written Notice of each Meeting stating the place, date, and time of the Meeting and the purpose or purposes for which the Meeting is called, shall be delivered personally or by mail to each Member entitled to vote at such Meeting, not less than ten nor more than fifty days before the date of the Meeting. If mailed, the Notice shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail, addressed to the Member at his address as it appears in the records of the Association, with postage thereon prepaid. The Management Committee may set a record date for determining the Members entitled to Notice. The Association shall give Notice at the Association's expense of any Special Meeting called by the Members pursuant to Section 3.2.

### Article 4 VOTING; QUORUM

- 4.1 **Voting.** Votes shall be allocated as set forth in Article 7 of the Articles.
- 4.2 **Quorum.** The number of Members participating in a Meeting in person, by proxy, or by written ballot shall constitute a quorum.
  - 4.3 **Voting Method.** Votes may be cast in person, by proxy, or by writtenballot.
- 4.4 **Action by Proxy.** Every proxy must be executed in writing by the Member or his duly authorized attorney-in-fact. Such proxy shall be filed with the secretary of the Association before or at the time of the Meeting. No proxy shall be valid after the expiration of one year from the date of its execution unless otherwise provided in the proxy.

#### 4.5 Action by Written Ballot.

- (a) Any action that may be taken at any Meeting may be taken without a Meeting if the Association delivers a written ballot to every Member entitled to vote on the matter. Such written ballot shall set forth each proposed action and provide an opportunity to vote for or against each proposed action. Approval by written ballot shall be valid only when the number of approvals equals or exceeds the number of votes that would be required to approve the matter at a Meeting at which the total number of votes cast was the same as the number of votes cast by written ballot. Members submitting a written ballot shall be considered to have participated in a Meeting for all purposes.
- (b) All solicitations for votes by written ballot shall: (i) indicate the number of responses needed to meet the quorum requirements; (ii) state the percentage of approvals necessary to approve each matter other than election of Directors; (iii) specify the time by which a written ballot must be received by the Association in order to be counted; and (iv) be accompanied by written information sufficient to permit each Member casting a written ballot to reach an informed decision on the matter.
  - (c) A written ballot may not be revoked.
  - (d) Action by written ballot has the same effect as action taken at a Meeting.
- (e) t The number of votes cast by written ballot shall constitute a quorum for action on he matter.
- (f) A written ballot may also be used in connection with any Meeting, thereby allowing Members the choice of either voting in person or by written ballot delivered by a Member to the Association in lieu of attendance at such Meeting. A valid written ballot shall be counted equally with the votes of Members in attendance at any Meeting for every purpose, including satisfaction of any quorum requirement.
- 4.6 **Majority Vote.** The affirmative vote of a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by the Members participating in a Meeting in person, by proxy, or by written ballot shall be the

act of the Members, unless the vote of a greater number is required by the Declaration, the Articles, or these Bylaws.

4.7 **Greater Quorum or Voting Requirements.** An amendment to the Articles or these Bylaws that adds, changes, or deletes a greater quorum or voting requirement shall meet the same quorum requirement and be adopted by the same vote required to take action under the greater of the quorum and voting requirements then in effect or proposed to be adopted.

### Article 5 MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

- 5.1 **Number, Election, and Term of Directors.** The Management Committee shall consist of three Directors. Directors shall be elected at the Annual Meetings by a majority vote of the Members participating in the Annual Meeting in person (includes electronic meeting), by proxy, or by written ballot. Subject to Sections 5.2 and 5.3, each Director shall serve a two (2) year term. Two of the three Directors will be elected during even numbered years and one director will be elected during odd numbered years. The term shall commence at the close of the Annual Meeting at which the Director's successor is elected
- 5.2 **Removal of Directors.** A Director may be removed, with or without cause, by a vote of at least sixty-seven percent (67%) of the votes entitled to be cast by the Members participating in a Meeting in person, by proxy, or by written ballot.

#### 5.3 Replacement of Directors.

- (a) A vacancy on the Management Committee created by the resignation or death of a Director shall be filled by majority vote of the Management Committee, though less than a quorum. Any vacancy on the Management Committee created pursuant to Section 5.2 shall be filled by a majority vote of the Members.
- (b) Any Director elected or appointed pursuant to this Section 5.3 shall hold office for the remainder of the unexpired term of the Director being replaced.
- 5.4 **Resignations; Vacancies.** Any Director may resign at any time by giving written notice to the president or to the secretary of the Association. Such resignation shall take effect at the time specified therein and, unless otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective.
- 5.5 **Regular Meetings.** A Regular Meeting of the Management Committee shall be held immediately after, and at the same place as, each Annual Meeting of the Members. A Regular Meeting of the Management Committee may be held immediately after, and at the same place as, any Special Meeting of the Members. Electronic attendance of a meeting is allowed so long as there is open access to the public. Electronic communications via email, text, social media and the Hills HOA Website are all acceptable ways to communicate during meetings. Regular Meetings may be held without call or formal notice. Any business may be transacted at a Regular Meeting.
  - 5.6 **Emergency Meetings.** An Emergency Meeting of the Management Committee

may be held at any time when called by the president of the Association or by two or more Directors, upon the giving of at least seven (7) days' prior notice of the time and place thereof to each Director by hand-delivery, prepaid United States mail, fax, email, or telephone. A notice of an Emergency Meeting need not state the purpose(s) for holding the Emergency Meeting. No notice of any adjourned Management Committee Meeting shall be required.

- 5.7 **Place of Meetings.** The Management Committee may designate any place within the County to hold a Management Committee Meeting. Directors may participate in any Management Committee Meeting by means of any electronic or telephonic communication by which all participants may simultaneously hear one another during such meeting. Directors who participate in a Management Committee Meeting by such means shall be considered present for all purposes, including the presence of a quorum.
- 5.8 Quorum. A majority of Directors shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, but a lesser number may adjourn any Management Committee Meeting from time to time. When a quorum is present at any Management Committee Meeting, a majority of the Directors in attendance shall, unless otherwise required by the Articles or these Bylaws, decide any question brought before such meeting.
- 5.9 Waiver of Notice. Before, at, or after any Emergency Meeting, any Director may, in writing, waive notice of such meeting and such waiver shall be deemed equivalent to the giving of such notice. Attendance by a Director at any Emergency Meeting shall be a waiver of notice by such Director except when such Director attends the Emergency Meeting for the express purpose of objecting to the transaction of business based on a claim that the Emergency Meeting was not duly called or convened.
- 5.10 **Informal Action by Directors.** Any action required or permitted to be taken at a Management Committee Meeting may be taken without such meeting if a consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all of the Directors entitled to vote with respect to the subject matter thereof. Such consent shall have the same force and effect as a unanimous vote of the Directors.

### Article 6 OFFICERS AND AGENTS

- 6.1 General. The officers of the Association shall be a president (who shall be chosen from among the Directors), one or more vice presidents, a secretary, and a treasurer. The Management Committee may appoint such other officers, assistant officers, committees, and agents, including assistant secretaries and assistant treasurers, as it may consider necessary or advisable, who shall be chosen in such manner and hold their offices for such terms and have such authority and duties as from time to time may be determined by the Management Committee. One person may hold any two offices, except that no person may simultaneously hold the offices of president and secretary. In all cases where the duties of any officer, agent, or employee are not prescribed by these Bylaws or by the Management Committee, such officer, agent, or employee shall follow the orders and instructions of the president.
- 6.2 **Removal of Officers.** The Management Committee may remove any officer, either with or without cause, and elect a successor at any Management Committee Meeting.

- 6.3 **Vacancies.** A vacancy in any office, however occurring, shall be filled by the Management Committee for the unexpired portion of the term.
- 6.4 **President.** The president shall be the chief officer of the Association. The president shall preside at all Member Meetings and Management Committee Meetings. The president shall have the general and active control of the affairs and business of the Association and general supervision of its officers, agents, and employees. The president of the Association is designated as the officer with the power to prepare, execute, certify, and record amendments to the Declaration and the Articles on behalf of the Association.
- 6.5 Vice Presidents. The vice presidents shall assist the president and shall perform such duties as may be assigned to them by the president or by the Management Committee. In the absence of the president, the vice president designated by the Management Committee or (if there be no such designation) designated in writing by the president shall have the powers and perform the duties of the president. If no such designation is made, all vice presidents may exercise such powers and perform such duties.
  - 6.6 **Secretary.** The secretary shall:
- (a) Keep the minutes of the proceedings of Member Meetings and Management Committee Meetings;
- (b) See that all notices are duly given in accordance with the provisions of these Bylaws and the Declaration;
- (c) Maintain the records of the Association, including a record containing the names and registered addresses of all Members, the designation of the Lot(s) owned by each Member, and, if a Lot is mortgaged, the name and address of each Mortgagee; and
- (d) Perform all other duties incident to the office of secretary and such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the president or by the Management Committee. Assistant secretaries, if any, shall have the same duties and powers, subject to supervision by the secretary.
- and shall have the care and custody of all funds, securities, evidences of indebtedness, and other personal property of the Association, and shall deposit the same in accordance with the instructions of the Management Committee. The treasurer shall receive and give receipts for moneys paid in on account of the Association and shall pay out of the funds on hand all bills, payrolls, and other just debts of the Association of whatever nature upon maturity. The treasurer shall perform all other duties incident to the office of the treasurer and, upon request of the Management Committee, make such reports to it as may be required at any time. The treasurer shall, if required by the Management Committee, give the Association a bond in such sums and with such sureties as shall be satisfactory to the Management Committee, conditioned upon the faithful performance of his duties and for the restoration to the Association of all books, papers, vouchers, money, and other property of whatever kind in his possession or under his control belonging to the Association. He shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be from time to time prescribed by the Management Committee or the

President. The assistant treasurers, if any, shall have the same powers and duties, subject to the supervision of the treasurer.

#### Article 7

#### PROOF OF OWNERSHIP; REGISTRATION OF ADDRESS; L IENS; ASSOCIATION ADDRESS

- 7.1 **Proof of Ownership.** Each Person on becoming an Owner of a Lot shall furnish to the Association a copy of the recorded instrument vesting that Person with an ownership interest in the Lot. Such copy shall remain in the records of the Association. Owners who fail to satisfy this requirement shall not be deemed Members in good standing and shall not be entitled to vote at any Meeting.
- 7.2 **Mailing Address.** Each Member is required to register a mailing address with the Association within ten (10) days of becoming a Member. The mailing address of each Member will be kept in the records of the Association. Members must notify the Association of any change in mailing address within ten (10) days of such change. Any notice mailed to a Member's registered address or to the address on file with the County Recorder shall be deemed duly delivered.
- 7.3 Liens. Any Owner who Mortgages his Lot shall give the Association written notice of the name and address of the Mortgagee and shall file true, correct, and complete copies of the note and security instrument with the Association.
- 7.4 Address of the Association. The address of the Association shall be 12 S 400 W, Ste 250, Salt Lake City, UT 84101-1240. Such address may be changed from time to time upon written notice to all Members and all listed Mortgagees.

#### Article 8 SECURITY INTEREST IN MEMBERSIDP

The Owner of a Lot shall have the right to appoint the Mortgagee of his Lot as his true and lawful attorney-in-fact to exercise any and all rights, privileges, and powers that such Owner has as a Member. Unless otherwise expressly provided in such proxy, such proxy shall become effective when filed with the secretary of the Association. A release of the Mortgage covering the Lot shall operate to revoke such proxy. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to relieve an Owner of his duties and obligations as a Member or to impose upon a Mortgagee the duties or obligations of an Owner.

### Article 9 FISCAL MANAGEMENT

- 9.1 **Fiscal Year.** The fiscal year of the Association shall be the calendar year.
- 9.2 Assessment Procedures. The Annual Assessment shall be due on the first business day of the Association's fiscal year. The Management Committee shall fix the amount of the Annual Assessment against each Lot and notify each Member in writing thereof at least

thirty (30) days prior to the beginning of the Association's fiscal year. Failure of the Management Committee to timely levy an Annual Assessment shall not relieve the Members of their obligation to pay the Annual Assessment. All other Assessments shall be due within thirty (30) days of the delivery of written notice thereof by the Management Committee.

#### Article 10 AMENDMENTS

- 10.1 By the Management Committee. Except as limited by law, the Declaration, the Articles, or these Bylaws, the Management Committee may make, amend, or repeal these Bylaws at any Management Committee Meeting. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Management Committee may not amend or repeal any bylaw created by the Members in such manner as to defeat or impair the object of the Members in taking such action.
- By Members. Except as limited by law, the Declaration, or the Articles, these Bylaws may be amended or repealed by a vote of at least seventy-five percent (75%) of the votes entitled to be cast by the Members at any Annual Meeting, or at any Special Meeting called for that purpose.

I, the undersigned, being the President of the Cottonwoods at Mountain Green (CMG) Hills Homeowners Association, Inc., do hereby certify the foregoing to be the amended Bylaws of such corporation, as adopted by written consent of its Board of Directors dated as of September 15<sup>th</sup>, 2020.

WILLIAM C. COUTTS
President, CMG Hills HOA

Dated this 10 day of November, 2020.

State of Utah

County of Morgan

On this <u>\()</u> day of November, 2020, William C. Coutts, President of the Cottonwoods at Mountain Green Hills Homeowners Association, Inc., personally appeared before me as the signer of the within instrument, who duly acknowledged to me that he executed the same.

BRANDI LEWIS
Notary Public, State of Utah
Commission # 702825
My Commission Expires On
October 12, 2022

Certificate of Adoption of Bylaws (Cottonwood Hills)

5XHIBIT Per 15404 Bk 0370 Fg 0555

00-0073-6431 / 03-COHILL-0021 / 003 SANDERS EDWIN BRANDT SANDERS EDWIN BRANT & SHALECE S 5825 N SILVER LEAF DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6432 / 03-COHILL-0022 / 003 BAUERLE K JASON PO BOX 715 KAYSVILLE UT 84037-0000

#### 15404 **5** Ent **15404** BF **0370** Pg **0556**

00-0073-6457 / 03-COHILL-0047 / 003 GOSSLING DAVID C 4120 N SEGO LILY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6458 / 03-COHILL-0048 / 003 ALEXANDER RILEY E 5923 N HARVE3ST POINT CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6459 / 03-COHILL-0049 / 003 NEPSTAD JON 5937 N HARVEST POINT CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6460 / 03-COHILL-0050 / 003 JOHNSON RICI V JOHNSON RICI V & DEEWYNN 5955 N HARVEST POINT CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6461 / 03-COHILL-0051 / 003 RUSSELL CAMERON RUSSELL CAMERON & CONNIE 5969 N HARVEST POINT CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6462 / 03-COHILL-0052 / 003 NIEDERHAUSER RONALD M 5972 N HARVEST POINT CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6463 / 03-COHILL-0053 / 003 PARRILL NICHOLAS R PARRILL NICHOLAS R & SHANNA M 5956 N HARVEST POINT CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6464 / 03-COHILL-0054 / 003 TERESA D CHRISTENSEN REVOCABLE TF CHRISTENSEN ROGER L & TERESA D 5942 N HARVEST POINT CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6465 / 03-COHILL-0055 / 003 HANSEN TANNER 5936 HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6466 / 03-COHILL-0056 / 003 SMITH RODNEY MITCHELL SMITH RODNEY MITCHELL & NORMA JEAI 5960 HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6467 / 03-COHILL-0057 / 003 WRIGHT DOUGLAS V 5984 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6468 / 03-COHILL-0058 / 003 KRAUSS HENRY NEIL 3483 W SPRING CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6469 / 03-COHILL-0059 / 003 WOOLLEY MATTHEW WOOLLEY MATTHEW & KRISTINA C 3459 W SPRING CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6470 / 03-COHILL-0060 / 003 DAVID R MELLOTT LIVING TRUST MELLOTT DAVID R 5946 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6471 / 03-COHILL-0061 / 003 SHEFFIELD ADAM 3421 W SPRING CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6472 / 03-COHILL-0062 / 003 EGGETT BRADLEY LYNN EGGETT BRADLEY LYNN & TIFFANY 1923 SOUTH 500 EAST CLEARFIELD UT 84015-0000 00-0073-6473 / 03-COHILL-0063 / 003 ROBEY HOYT SCOTT ROBEY HOYT SCOTT & LEEANN 3426 W SPRING CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6474 / 03-COHILL-0064 / 003 MUELLER NATHAN W 3448 W SPRING CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6475 / 03-COHILL-0065 / 003 MORTENSEN SCOTT W MORTENSEN SCOTT W & KARA LEE 3468 SPRING CIR MORGAN UT 84050-6740 00-0073-6476 / 03-COHILL-0066 / 003 FRICKEL SURYA JAMES FRICKEL SURYA JAMES & CHRISTA 3488 W SPRING CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6477 / 03-COHILL-0067 / 003 CAMPOS JEFFREY J 6061 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-6752

00-0073-6478 / 03-COHILL-0068 / 003 ALLRED JACOB ALLRED JACOB & SABRA 3583 W SUNSET CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6479 / 03-COHILL-0069 / 003 SHUPE BRANDON SHUPE BRANDON & STEPHANIE 3605 W SUNSET CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6480 / 03-COHILL-0070 / 003 DAWSON MICHAEL P 3623 W SUNSET CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6481 / 03-COHILL-0071 / 003 FLAMM BRENT R 3626 W SUNSET CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6482 / 03-COHILL-0072 / 003 SHAW TYLER SHAW TYLER & JENNIFER 3586 W SUNSET CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6483 / 03-COHILL-0073 / 003 STACIE RASMUSSEN TRUST RASMUSSEN STACIE L 3543 SUNRISE CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6484 / 03-COHILL-0074 / 003 BALSER LINDSEY 6838 BLACK POWDER RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6485 / 03-COHILL-0075 / 003 GIBSON KEITH E 3499 W SUNRISE CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6486 / 03-COHILL-0076 / 003 LARSEN JON E LARSEN JON E & BRIDGET L 3487 W SUNRISE CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000



#### 154645 Ent <del>154844</del> Bk **0370** Pg **0557**

		,
00-0073-6487 / 03-COHILL-0077 / 003 REID RYAN K 3490 W SUNRISE CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6488 / 03-COHILL-0078 / 003 WHITING EILEEN WHITING EILEEN & AARON 3502 W SUNRISE CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6489 / 03-COHILL-0079 / 003 GORDON SCOTT P GORDON SCOTT P & KERRIE SUE 3518 W SUNRISE CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6490 / 03-COHILL-0080 / 003 DENKERS BRIAN DENKERS BRIAN & ELIZABETH 3538 W SUNRISE CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6491 / 03-COHILL-0081 / 003 ORTON MICHAEL A 6086 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6492 / 03-COHILL-0082 / 003 DAY NATE DAY NATE & WENDI 6108 NORTH HIDDEN HILLS MOUNTAIN GREEN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6493 / 03-COHILL-0083 / 003 CHRISTOPHER JON D PO BOX 850 KAYSVILLE UT 84037-0850	00-0073-6494 / 03-COHILL-0084 / 003 GREENWOOD MARK GREENWOOD MARK & MCCALL 1965 E 700 S SPRINGVILLE UT 84663-0000	00-0073-6495 / 03-COHILL-0085 / 003 STEPHENS CRAIG R 6196 NORTH HIDDEN HILLS DRIVE MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6496 / 03-COHILL-0086 / 003 POLL STEPHANIE A POLL BRET G 3527 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6497 / 03-COHILL-0087 / 003 MORRIS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST MORRIS ROBERT & SUSAN 3505 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6498 / 03-COHILL-0088 / 003 COTTLE RUSSELL KENT COTTLE RUSSELL KENT & TAMMY M 1474 SKYLINE DR BOUNTIFUL UT 84010-0000
00-0073-6499 / 03-COHILL-0089 / 003 DEVERE TRAVIS J DEVERE TRAVIS J & LYNDSEY J 3465 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6500 / 03-COHILL-0090 / 003 NAYLOR JUSTIN C NAYLOR JUSTIN C & AIMEE 6558 S LONGMEADOW CIR TAYLORSVILLE UT 84129-5833	00-0073-6501 / 03-COHILL-0091 / 003 GOLSON MATTHEW A GOLSON MATTHEW A & LARA J 3425 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6502 / 03-COHILL-0092 / 003 WILLIE MARK B 3407 W HIDDEN MEADOWS CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6503 / 03-COHILL-0093 / 003 WESTON CHRISTOPHER B 2436 N 4350 W PLAIN CITY UT 84404-0000	00-0073-6504 / 03-COHILL-0094 / 003 WHEELER MARK WHEELER MARK & LAURA 3432 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-6743
00-0073-6505 / 03-COHILL-0095 / 003 BLACKETT KEVIN TODD 3450 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIR MOUNTAIN GREEN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6506 / 03-COHILL-0096 / 003 VANDERHOOF ROBERT E VANDERHOOF ROBERT E & GINA H 3468 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6507 / 03-COHILL-0097 / 003 HOLMAN CHAD HOLMAN CHAD & STACEY 3492 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6508 / 03-COHILL-0098 / 003 STONE LESTER L 3512 W HIDDEN MEADOW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6509 / 03-COHILL-0099 / 003 BAILEY BLAKE E 3538 HIDDEN MEADOW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6510 / 03-COHILL-0100 / 003 MALAN SHERYL A MALAN SHERYL 6256 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000



00-0073-6512 / 03-COHILL-0102 / 003

LAMBERT CAMERON LAMBERT CAMERON & KALI

6276 HIDDEN HILLS DR

MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6511 / 03-COHILL-0101 / 003

6246 N HIDDEN HILLS DR

MORGAN UT 84050-0000

FUHRIMAN GARY S FUHRIMAN GARY SCOTT & VANCE ALLYS

## 15404*5*; Ent 1<del>54044</del> 8k **0370** Pg **0558**

		•
00-0073-6517 / 03-COHILL-0107 / 003 NICHOLS ALVIN KIRK NICHOLS ALVIN KIRK & AMANDA H 3465 W GREENFIELD CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6518 / 03-COHILL-0108 / 003 BUCKWAY JASON D BUCKWAY JASON D & STEPHANIE 3443 GREENFIELD CIR MORGAN UT 84050-6747	00-0073-6519 / 03-COHILL-0109 / 003 TORMAN JOSEPH R TORMAN JOSEPH R & CELESTE BELL 3425 W GREENFIELD CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6520 / 03-COHILL-0110 / 003 LEE MARK E LEE MARK E & ROSANNA 3405 W GREENFIELD CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6521 / 03-COHILL-0111 / 003 CUTHBERTSON CHARLES 3408 W GREENFIELD CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6522 / 03-COHILL-0112 / 003 GARDNER JOSHUA S GARDNER JOSHUA S & NICOLE 3424 GREENFIELD CIR MORGAN CO 84050-6747
00-0073-6523 / 03-COHILL-0113 / 003 SMITH ADAM SMITH ADAM & OLSEN HOLLY E 3440 W GREENFIELD CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6524 / 03-COHILL-0114 / 003 BOYER MATT G 3468 W GREENFIELD CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6525 / 03-COHILL-0115 / 003 JOSEPH & LISA PETTEGREW REVOCABLI PETTEGREW JOSEPH DONALD & LISA JE. 3490 W GREENFIELD CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6526 / 03-COHILL-0116 / 003 MARSDEN CRAIG 6360 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6527 / 03-COHILL-0117 / 003 SADLER JOSEPH S 6378 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6528 / 03-COHILL-0118 / 003 ADAMS JAMES D 6396 WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6529 / 03-COHILL-0119 / 003 HYDE SPENCER B HYDE SPENCER B & CORRIN L 6418 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-6746	00-0073-6530 / 03-COHILL-0120 / 003 COX JOHN M COX JOHN M & KELLI A 6436 N WIŁLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6531 / 03-COHILL-0121 / 003 GALBRAITH BRET ALLEN 6454 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6532 / 03-COHILL-0122 / 003 MICHELLE I DOWNS TRUST DOWNS KELLY & SHELLY 6459 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6533 / 03-COHILL-0123 / 003 BEAR CLAW LLC 6441 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6534 / 03-COHILL-0124 / 003 ELIZABETH B ROYALL TRUST ROYALL MICHAEL 6423 WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6535 / 03-COHILL-0125 / 003 W KENT EGGLESTON & KARIE EGGLEST( EGGLESTON W KENT & KARIE TRUSTEE: 6401 WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6536 / 03-COHILL-0126 / 003 CROWTHER NATHAN R 14815 S MEADOW OAK COURT DRAPER UT 84020-0000	00-0073-6537 / 03-COHILL-0127 / 003 BRAD LARSEN LIVING TRUST LARSEN BRAD & ANGIE 5963 S 1055 E SOUTH OGDEN UT 84405-4894
00-0073-6538 / 03-COHILL-0128 / 003 BUSSON FAMILY TRUST BUSSON REGINALD J 6355 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6539 / 03-COHILL-0129 / 003 BEEBE BRIAN S BEEBE BRIAN S & ANGELA P 6347 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6540 / 03-COHILL-0130 / 003 STOKES KARALIE STOKES KARALIE & JEFFREY 6333 WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000
00-0073-6541 / 03-COHILL-0131 / 003 JASON & HEIDI MURRAY REVOCABLE TRI MURRAY JASON H & HEIDI H 6321 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6542 / 03-COHILL-0132 / 003 NAGAI ROBERT NAGAI ROBERT & PATRICIA 6315 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6543 / 03-COHILL-0133 / 003 RIDGEWAY JAMIE DEAN 5761 HILL STONE DRIVE SOUTH JORDAN UT 84095-0000
00-0073-6544 / 03-COHILL-0134 / 003 TOMMY & GERARDINE MONZON LIVING T MONZON TOMMY JR 6293 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6545 / 03-COHILL-0135 / 003 MORGAN MICHAEL D 6287 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000	00-0073-6546 / 03-COHILL-0136 / 003 TRAGESER SCOTT 6273 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000



154045 Ent 154044 Sk 0370 Pg 0559

00-0073-6547 / 03-COHILL-0137 / 003 HARSHA GREGORY W HARSHA GREGORY W & KRISTINE M 6255 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

BERNAL CRISTINA 39 GLEN RD WESTPORT MA 02790-1379

00-0073-6548 / 03-COHILL-0138 / 003

00-0073-6549 / 03-COHILL-0139 / 003 OLSON DUSTIN E 6233 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6550 / 03-COHILL-0140 / 003 WILLIS DAVID 6233 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6551 / 03-COHILL-0141 / 003 JACK B & MELINDA D EGGINTON REVOC, EGGINTON JACK B & MELINDA D 6219 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6552 / 03-COHILL-0142 / 003 KING JEFFREY KING JEFFREY & HEATHER 6228 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6553 / 03-COHILL-0143 / 003 THOMAS DAVID THOMAS DAVID & WENDY 6236 WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6554 / 03-COHILL-0144 / 003 CATHY J PERSON LIVING TRUST PERSON KENNETH J & CATHY J 6248 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6555 / 03-COHILL-0145 / 003 WEIGHT JEROLD PAUL WEIGHT JEROLD PAUL & CAROLINE W 6262 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6556 / 03-COHILL-0146 / 003 WHITING JAMESON WHITING JAMESON & JENNIFER F 6239 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6557 / 03-COHILL-0147 / 003 ARKI JOSHUA ARKI JOSHUA & CATHERINE 6217 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6558 / 03-COHILL-0148 / 003 VESPER CHRISTINE DAVIS 6189 N HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0073-6559 / 03-COHILL-0149 / 003 MORRIS EARL MORRIS EARL R & DARLENE 6167 HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000



#### 154045 Ent <del>154049</del> Bk **0370** Pg **0560**

00-0075-1298 / 03-COM-3058 / 003 BIGGS NICK W BIGGS NICK W & DELISA A 5802 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1301 / 03-COM-3061 / 003 ANDERSON PARKER KEONI 5858 PARK MEADOW DR

MORGAN UT 84050-6779

00-0075-1304 / 03-COM-3064 / 003 LUNDIN PATRICK S LUNDIN PATRICK S & TAYLEE 5888 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1307 / 03-COM-3067 / 003 MELLOTT MICHAEL MELLOTT MICHAEL & WHITNEY 5946 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1310 / 03-COM-3070 / 003 ALLRED BRANDON H ALLRED BRANDON H & MILLIE 6004 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1313 / 03-COM-3073 / 003 WILKINSON REID B 6072 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1316 / 03-COM-3076 / 003 CHILD DAREN C 6126 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1299 / 03-COM-3059 / 003 SCORESBY TRAVIS SCORESBY TRAVIS & RACHEL 5816 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1302 / 03-COM-3062 / 003 ANDERSON PARKER KEONI 5858 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-6779

00-0075-1305 / 03-COM-3065 / 003 THOMAS & ELIZA TELFORD REVOCABLE TELFORD THOMAS L & ELIZA B 5912 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1308 / 03-COM-3068 / 003 WANGSGARD MARC M WANGSGARD MARC M & BONNIE K 5966 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1311 / 03-COM-3071 / 003 JUSTIN & KATHRYN MELLOTT LIVING TRL MELLOTT JUSTIN & KATHRYN 6024 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1314 / 03-COM-3074 / 003 ERICKSON JACOB ERICKSON JACOB & ERIN 6088 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1317 / 03-COM-3077 / 003 WALLACE JEREMY P 6148 PARK MEADOWS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1300 / 03-COM-3060 / 003 DUNKLEY ROBERT V DUNKLEY ROBERT V & NOELLE 5828 PARK MEADOW DR MTN GREEN UT 84050-6779

00-0075-1303 / 03-COM-3063 / 003 LUCERO BENJAMIN J LUCERO BENJAMIN & TANNER HEATHER 3757 PACIFIC AVE OGDEN UT 84050-1506

00-0075-1306 / 03-COM-3066 / 003 MELLOTT RYAN MELLOTT RYAN & MELISSA 5928 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1309 / 03-COM-3069 / 003 DAVID & AMY DUTSON FAMILY TRUST DUTSON DAVID S & AMY W 5984 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1312 / 03-COM-3072 / 003 WILKINSON MAX D WILKINSON MAX D & COURTNEY ANN 6048 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1315 / 03-COM-3075 / 003 STACEY ERICKSON LIVING TRUST ERICKSON STACEY TRUSTEE 6106 PARK MEADOW DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000



15404 5 Ent 154044 Bk 0370 Pg 0561

00-0075-1339 / 03-COM-3099 / 003 SHAWNIK NICHOLAS SHAWNIK NICHOLAS & ASHLEY 5915 CONCORD CT MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1342 / 03-COM-3102 / 003 GORHAM BRUCE A 5932 CONCORD COURT MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1340 / 03-COM-3100 / 003 DUKE JEFFERY L DUKE JEFFERY L & JULIE A 5927 CONCORD COURT MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1341 / 03-COM-3101 / 003 POWELL ERIC 5460 ASPEN MEADOW LANE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

154045 Ent <del>154049</del> 8k **0370** Fg **0562** 

00-0075-1349 / 03-COM-3109 / 003 BENNETT JOSEPH JOHN 6057 MAJESTIC WAY MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1350 / 03-COM-3110 / 003 HOLDEN JEFFREY S 1731 E 6600 S UINTAH UT 84405-9712 00-0075-1351 / 03-COM-3111 / 003 CROWTHER CHAD R 6101 MAJESTIC WAY MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1352 / 03-COM-3112 / 003 RETH DAVID A RETH DAVID A & ANGELIKA 15 HUNT CLUB COURT EDGEWATER MD 21037-0000 00-0075-1353 / 03-COM-3113 / 003 TRIPP GEORGE A TRIPP GEORGE A & KIMBERLI C 3259 BASIN VIEW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1354 / 03-COM-3114 / 003 WHITMER JEFFREY G WHITMER JEFFREY G & SHERA 3277 BASIN VIEW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1355 / 03-COM-3115 / 003 COUTTS WILLIAM C 3255 BASIN VIEW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1356 / 03-COM-3116 / 003 REDD MARK H REDD MARK H & BROOKE 3313 BASIN VIEW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-6783 00-0075-1357 / 03-COM-3117 / 003 BURTON ZACH BURTON ZACH & ANGIE 3319 BASIN VIEW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1358 / 03-COM-3118 / 003 EARLEY JASON W EARLEY JASON W & LOUISE ELIZABETH 3316 BASIN VIEW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1359 / 03-COM-3119 / 003 MARTINSON MARTIN J 3304 BASIN VIEW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0075-1360 / 03-COM-3120 / 003 BELLISTON LUCAS BELLISTON LUCAS & KENDRA 3286 BASIN VIEW CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0075-1361 / 03-COM-3121 / 003 GARNER ELIZABETH ANN 3262 BASIN VIEW CIR MORGAN UT 84050-0000



|54045 Ent <del>154049</del> 8k **0370** Pg **0563** 

00-0073-6578 / 03-COHILL-OS-P-1-NA COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF COTTONWOODS MOA 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

15464 5 Ent <del>154849</del> Bk **0370** Fg **0564** 

00-0073-6561 / 03-COHILL-CA-NA1 / 0 COTTONWOOD HILLS A PUD LOT OWNER COTTONWOOD HILLS OWNERS ASSOCIA 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-2219

154045 Ent 1<del>54049</del> Bk 0370 Pg 0565

00-0073-6569 / 03-COHILL-OS-A-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-2219 00-0073-6570 / 03-COHILL-OS-B-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-0000 00-0073-6563 / 03-COHILL-OS-C-NA / MOUNTAIN GREEN SECONDARY WATER 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-9750

00-0073-6571 / 03-COHILL-OS-D-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-2219 00-0073-6572 / 03-COHILL-OS-E-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-2219 00-0073-6573 / 03-COHILL-OS-F-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-2219

00-0077-4515 / 03-COHILL-OS-G-A / 0 GARDNER COTTONWOOD FARM LLC 201 S MAIN ST STE 2015 SALT LAKE CITY UT 84111-2325 00-0073-6565 / 03-COHILL-OS-H-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MOUNTAIN GREEN N COTTONWOODS MOA 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000



154045 Ent 154044 Bk 0370 Pg 0566

00-0073-6574 / 03-COHILL-OS-J-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF 1030 E 400 S KAYSVILLE UT 84037-2219

154045. Ent 1<del>54049</del> BE 0370 Fg 0567

00-0073-6566 / 03-COHILL-OS-N-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MOUNTAIN GREEN N COTTONWOODS MOA 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6567 / 03-COHILL-OS-O-NA / COTTONWOODS AT MOUNTAIN GREEN N COTTONWOODS MOA 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6578 / 03-COHILL-OS-P-1-NA COTTONWOODS AT MTN GREEN MASTEF COTTONWOODS MOA 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

00-0077-4516 / 03-COHILL-OS-P-A-NA COTTONWOODS AT MOUNTAIN GREEN N COTTONWOODS MOA 4000 W OLD HWY RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000

15404 5, Ent 1<del>54044</del> Bk **0370** Pg **0568** 

00-0077-4513 / 03-COHILL-0150-A / 0 MCCONNELL ROBERT A 6222 N WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0077-4514 / 03-COHILL-0151-A / 0 NELSON JUSTIN W 6045 HIDDEN HILLS DR MORGAN UT 84050-0000

154045 Ent 15404# Bl. 0370 Pg 0569

00-0073-6514 / 03-COHILL-0104-A2 / JOHNSON ERIC C 6310 WILLOW CREEK RD MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6515 / 03-COHILL-0105-A2 / LANE DAVID JOHN LANE DAVID JOHN & DELAYNE 3495 W GREENFIELD CIRCLE MORGAN UT 84050-0000 00-0073-6516 / 03-COHILL-0106-A2 / HALL WAYNE N HALL WAYNE N & JILL W GENERAL DELIVERY THAYNE WY 83127-9999

154045 Ent 15404 8k 0370 Pg 0570

00-0084-7212 / 03-MRID2-0201 / 003 GARDNER COTTONWOOD CREEK LC 201 S MAIN ST STE 2015 SALT LAKE CITY UT 84111-2325 00-0084-7213 / 03-MRID2-0202 / 003 CHILD BENJAMIN THOMAS CHILD BENJAMIN THOMAS & LACEI DEE 183 S 100 W MORGAN UT 84050-0000